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State of California California Natural Resources Agency
Memorandum

To: Docket Unit
California Energy Commission

Cc:

From: Lisa DeCarlo Date: March 15, 2023
Chief Counsel’'s Office
California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: Requestto Open Petitions for Rulemaking Docket Number 23-OIR-1

Please open the following Petitions for Rulemaking docket with docket number 23-OIR-1. This
docket will serve as a repository for rulemaking petitions and CEC filings in response. Please keep
the comments option closed. This docket is intended for the California Energy Commission to post
petitions for rulemaking and related documents. The CEC will not respond to comments on petitions
filed in this docket. If anyone is interested in learning more about a petition filed in this docket,
please email the public advisor at publicadvisor@energy.ca.gov.

The following individuals should receive an electronic copy of the materials filed in this docket:

Linda Barrera
James Qaqundah
Dian Vorters
Allan Ward

Kari Anderson
Lisa DeCarlo
Mike Murza
Ralph Lee

Jared Babula
Josephine Crosby
Mona Badie
Corrine Fishman



